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TIlE WllJTE JlOUSE 

\" A;; 1 I I ~.; G TO Z, 

February 23, 1971 

MEMOHANDUM. FOR: THE MIDDLE AlvfEIUCA GHOUP 

FROM: TOM CTIAIZLES HUSTON ~--

SUBJECT: DISAFFECTION AMONG THE ETHNICS 

Attached is a copy of a connnunication addres:,ed to the President 
, by the leadership of the National Confederation of An1e)' n Ethnic 

Groups. Vrhilo thi s or ganization leave s a great deal to be de 8 ired 8S 

a vehicle for our access to ethnics at the aSOl'Ootf), it is an organiza­
tion that has been friendly and couLd be of son1.C as !'3istance. Its 
c0111plaints are not without justification and its evaluation of the threat 
of a Dernocratic flanking atl:2.ck if; e::actly on target. 

To Lbe extent we ignore the subsl:ance of lhese cOlnpl<J.ints, we \'.'111 
find ourselves in 1972 with precious little support cunong ethnics. Our 
present efforls in this area are totally intidequate; if we arc seriOlH) 

about reachi the ethnics, we had beUer get off Ollr fannies .. and coo':: 

Attaclnncnt 

/'
cc: H. R. Haldernan 

http:atl:2.ck
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